
CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS 
NEW YORK 

 
April 29, 2020 

 
TO:  City Council 
 
FROM:  Mayor Robert Restaino 

 
SUBJECT:  CHANGE ORDER #1/Final - Hyde Park Inclusionary Playground 

   
 
 A contract for the above referenced Community Development funded project 
was awarded to 4th Generation Construction Company Inc., 5650 Simmons Avenue, 
Niagara Falls, New York in the amount of $164,534.00. 
 
 As the project progressed, issues not originally included in the project’s initial 
scope of work were discovered that required correction and/or repair. These additional 
tasks center on both the removal and replacement of a damaged sewer lateral serving 
the Hyde Park Ice Pavilion complex and the remediation of vandalism to the playground 
equipment and surfacing. The total amount for these extra comes to $34,881.73, 
bringing the contract total to $199,415.00. Funding is available via existing, reallocated 
HUD Community Development Block Grant allotments. 
 
 Will the Council vote to so approve and authorize the Mayor to execute this 
Change Order #1/Final in a form acceptable to the Corporation Counsel? 

 
     Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

Mayor Robert Restaino 
 
 

Anthony Restaino, City Administrator 
 
      

Robert Buzzelli, Civil Engineer III 
 
Funding Approval: 
 
 
__________________________ 
Daniel Morello, City Controller 
City Council Meeting: May 6, 2020 
 
 
Kennedy______ Spanbauer_______ Tompkins______ Touma______Voccio______  


